A HARDIN COUNTY

' Board of Supervisors

Wednesday, July 24, 2019

1.

10.

11.

12.

10:00 A.m. Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

. Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda
Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department
Resolution For Road Vacation Public Hearing

Documents:
RESOLUTION FOR ROAD VACATION PUBLIC HEARING.PDF

Approval Of Minutes

Documents:

07-17-2019 MINUTES.PDF

. Approval Of Claims For Payment

Documents:
VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 7-24-2019.PDF

Approve Funding For Economic Development
Change Of Status: Sheriff's Office

Documents:
SHERIFF OFFICE CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Change Of Status: Auditor's Office

Resolution Authorizing The Chair To Sign The 28E Agreement For lowa Precinct Atlas
Consortium

Documents:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHAIR TO SIGN THE 28E AGREEMENT FOR
IOWA PRECINCT ATLAS CONSORTIUM.PDF

Approval Of 2018 Tax Levies



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Documents:
2018 TAX LEVIES.PDF

Abatement Of 2018 Taxes, Payble 2019/2020
Application For Fireworks Permit

Documents:
SCHWARTZ FIREWORKS PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF

Public Comments

Documents:
HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business
Adjournment/Recess

Supervisor Boards & Commissions Report
Courthouse Large Conference Room


http://www.hardincountyia.gov/96896f25-f227-455b-ad40-0328fcd6c4b0

RESOLUTION FOR ROAD VACATION PUBLIC HEARING
Hardin County

Resolution No.

WHEREAS, A petition has been filed with the Hardin County Engineer asking that action be taken to
reclassify a section of Hardin County Secondary Road to Class C, described as follows:

A portion of G Avenue, originally established on the 2™ of July, 1906 (Road Record Book 3, Page 269)
as Gilbert Consent Highway, lying in Section 12, T-886N, R22W, Buckeye Township of Hardin County,
lowa. The extent of this road reclassification is the portion of the roadway commencing at the North
Right-of-Way line of 180" Street, thence running in a Northerly direction approximately one-half mile
to the terminus.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that a hearing on the proposed reclassification will be held in the
Conference Room, Hardin County Courthouse, Eldora, lowa 50627 at 10:05 A.M. on the 7t" Day of
August, 2019 in accordance with lowa Code Chapter 306.

Renee McClellan, Chairperson

Hardin County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: DATE:

Jessica Lara, Hardin County Auditor



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - JULY 17, 2019
WEDNESDAY - 10:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order. Also present were Supervisors Lance
Granzow and BJ Hoffman; and Justin Ites, Lydia Reichenbacher, Jessica Lara, Jean Groen,
Curt Groen, Micah Cutler, Bernie Koehrsen, Donna Juber, Machel Eichmeier, Dave
Mitchell, and Nancy Lauver.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of July 10, 2019. Motion
carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the July 17, 2019 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads Department:
Supervisor Hoffman provided an update on the Secondary Roads Department.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the appointment of David Mitchell to the
Veterans Affairs Commission. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the hiring of Angela De La Riva,
Economic Development Director, full-time, exempt, effective July 29, 2019 at
$50,000/year. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded that the following Resolution No. 2019-27,
Resolution for Debit Authorization, be adopted. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow,
Hoffman, and McClellan. “Nays” None. Resolution No. 2019-27 is hereby adopted as
follows:

Resolution No. 2019-27
Resolution for Debit Authorization

We, the Hardin County Board of Supervisors authorize KB Group Services, Inc, which
also operates under the name Group Services, a third-party administrator, to withdraw
funds from Hardin County Savings Bank account #205281, belonging to the Hardin County
Public Employees’ Health Plan Trust for Hardin County Self-Billing.

Group Services is authorized to withdraw funds monthly for consulting fees from account
#205281.

Dated this 17" day of July, 2019.

/s/ Reneé McClellan
Reneé McClellan

/s/ BJ Hoffman
BJ Hoffman

/sl Lance Granzow
Lance Granzow




Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Recorder’s monthly report for June
2019. Motion carried.

Public Comments: None.

Other Business:
Brief discussion was held on the lowa Falls tax abatement that was tabled June 26, 2019.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to recess the meeting. Motion carried.

At 10:15 a.m. the meeting was reconvened for the Supervisors to report on various Board
and Commissions. Present: Supervisors McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman; Ryan
Sutcliffe, and Nancy Lauver.

Supervisor McClellan reported on MICA, Greenbelt Home Care/Board of Health, and lowa
River Trails.

Supervisor Granzow reported on Heartland Insurance Risk Pool.

Supervisor Hoffman reported on Emergency Management/EMS.

The Chair recessed the meeting for the 11:00 a.m. Drainage meeting.

At 12:10 p.m. the Chair reconvened the meeting. Present: Supervisors McClellan,
Granzow, and Hoffman; and Angela De La Riva, Mark Buschkamp, and Nancy Lauver.

The meeting was held to discuss economic development funding and areas to be covered
by the Economic Development Directors. Action on economic development funding will
be on the July 24, 2019 Board meeting agenda.

Reports on Supervisor Boards and Commissions resumed with Hoffman reporting on
Central lowa Community Services and Senior Issues, and Board discussion on Emergency
Management and EMS and Greenbelt Home Care and Board of Health.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn at 1:15 p.m. Motion carried.

Reneé McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Claims Paid - July 24, 2019

AgVantage FS

Alden Cemetery Assn
Alliant Energy

Aspen Tree Service

Bauer Built Tire

Black Hills Energy

Bonnie Wiederkehr
Carrot-Top Industries Inc
Casey's General Store
Central lowa Distr Inc
Central Lock & Key, Inc
CenturyLink

CenturyLink

City of Eldora

City of lowa Falls

Clarion Distributing
Connie J Mesch

Cooley Pumping LLC
Dale Howard

Danita Wheatley

Denco Corp

Diamond Vogel

Donald C Orgel

Don's Truck Sales Inc
Eldora City Ambulance
ESRI Inc

Fareway Food Stores
Frank Dunn

Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op
Galls Incorporated

GATR of Des Moines, Inc
GECRB/AMAZON
GeoComm Inc
GovConnection, Inc
Hardin Co Historical Soc
Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc
Hubbard Cemetery Corp.
Hy-Vee

la Dept of Transportation
lowa Precinct Atlas Consortium
lowa Workforce Development
ISAC

Jerico Services Inc

John Deere Financial
Jones Appliance

Larry Bahr, Landlord

Mail Services LLC

Martin Marietta Aggregate
McKesson Medical Surgical
Merle Chaplin

Meyer Truck & Alignment Inc.
Midland Power Cooperative
Mindy R McLeland

New Providence Cemetery Assn
Omnicare Inc

Petroblend

Prairie Meadows

R Comm Wireless
Radcliffe Cemetery Soc
Rapids Reproductions Inc
Sadler Power Train Inc
Sencommunications Inc
SF Mobile-Vision Inc
Snap-On-Tools

Storey Kenworthy
Summit Food Service LLC
Theresa A. Ritland

Times Citizen

Tina M Schlemme

Tonya R. Gerke
Treasurer, State of lowa
Wilcox Equipment

Zach Roll

Ziegler Incorporated

Grand Total

$564.87
$100.00
$10,979.58
$800.00
$12,220.48
$31.86
$153.60
$149.01
$40.00
$116.00
$305.00
$33.11
$366.64
$204.00
$37.58
$647.00
$50.00
$520.00
$520.13
$40.00
$38,500.00
$61.18
$105.00
$162.69
$1,280.00
$8,116.53
$70.00
$1,598.00
$12.11
$137.42
$185.52
$1,715.43
$5,071.00
$5,019.00
$80.00
$61.69
$28.00
$154.39
$555.00
$3,850.01
$1,565.00
$6,685.00
$4,764.10
$678.07
$6.41
$400.00
$562.59
$39,689.07
$135.20
$159.00
$4,699.00
$1,916.90
$45.90
$108.00
$93.84
$3,653.88
$241.92
$3,000.00
$176.00
$522.75
$679.19
$140.00
$4,905.50
$949.01
$157.95
$3,307.86
$100.80
$758.62
$280.00
$141.50
$250.00
$86,293.00
$420.00
$22,573.74

$284,701.63

Renee McClellan, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor



HARDIN COUNTY Harom Counn Coumotse

ELDORA, IA 50627

FILED

HARDIN COUNTY
Employee Change of Status Report
HARDIN COUNTY AUDITOR
Please enter the following change(s) as of ___ 07/19/2019
Date
Name: CADEN HOBSON Department: COMMUNICATIONS
Address: Position: DISPATCH
ACKLEY,IA Salary/Hourly Rate: 15.00
Fund: 0001-05-1040-000-10112 Weekly Scheduled Hours:
This position is: [] Exempt [] Non-Exempt
Status: [ ] Full-time Permanent Part-time [] Temporary/Seasonal Part-time
Reason of Change:
Hired [] Resignation
(] Promotion [] Retirement
[] Demotion [T Layoff
(] Pay Increase [[] Discharge
[ Leave of Absence
Dates
Other:
Dates of Employment: to Last Day of Work
From To (if applicable)
Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid): to
From To

Authorized by: V, %WL@RM N / &/1/ 07/16/2019

Elected Official or Department Head Date
Authorized by:

Board of Supervisors Date

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GoV




RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHAIR TO SIGN THE
28E AGREEMENT FOR
IOWA PRECINCT ATLAS CONSORTIUM

WHEREAS, the purpose of the agreement is to provide an organizational structure to

purchase a copyright license for distribution and use of Precinct Atlas within the State
of lowa; and,

WHEREAS, authority for this agreement is contained in Chapter 28E of the Code of
lowa.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the MA’U County
Board of Supervisors to authorize the Chair to sign the 28E Agreement for lowa Precinct
Atlas Consortium.

Resolution adopted this day of . 20

, Chairperson

Board of Supervisors




Tax Rate Summary Sheet

Hardin County Taxing year 2018
City Districts
District Code _ District Name Total Levy County Assessor  Area School School City City Ag Other
57000 ACKLEY CITY 37 848020 6 549680 0290380 0 884090 11 258330 18611320 0 000000 0.253220
58000 ACKLEY CITY AG 22 240450 6 549680 0290380 0884090 11 259330 0 000000 3003750 0253220
61000 ALBEN CITY 36 952310 6 549680 0290380 0 884090 9 489750 19485180 0000000 0253220
62000 ALDEN CITY AG 20 470870 6 549680 0290380 0 884090 9 489750 0 000000 3003750 0253220
63000 BUCKEYE CITY 27 699190 6 549680 0290380 0 884090 9 489750 10232070 0000000 0253220
64000 BUCKEYE CITY AG 20 470870 6 549680 0290380 0 884090 9 489750 0 000000 3 003750 0253220
69000 ELDORA CITY 42 358250 6 548680 0290380 0 884080 13 914560 20 466320 0 000000 0253220
70000 ELDORA CITY AG 24 895680 6 549680 0290380 0884090 13 914560 0 000000 3003750 0253220
71000 HUBBARD CITY 33 568100 6 549680 0290380 0884090 14 392060 11 198670 0 000000 0253220
72000 HUBBARD CITY AG 25373180 6 549680 0290380 0884090 14 392060 0 000000 3 003750 0253220
59000 IOWA FALLS CITY 37 723160 6 549680 0290380 0884090 11 927950 17 817840 0000000 0253220
60000 IOWA FALLS CITY AG 22 908070 6 549680 0290380 0 884090 11 927950 0 000000 3 003750 0253220
75000 NEW PROVIDENCE CITY 33 289840 6 549680 0290380 0884090 13 914560 11397910 0 000000 0253220
76000 NEW PROVIDENCE CITY AG 24 895680 6 549680 0290380 0 884090 13 914560 0 000000 3003750 0253220
65000 OWASA CITY 31.258830 6 549680 0 290380 0 884090 13 914560 9 366960 0.000000 0253220
66000 OWASA CITY AG 24 895680 6 549680 0290380 0884090 13 914560 0 000000 3003750 0253220
73000 RADCLIFFE CITY 33016150 6 549680 0290380 0884090 14 392060 10646720 0 000000 0253220
74000 RADCLIFFE CITY AG 25373180 6 549680 0290380 0 884090 14 392060 0 000000 3003750 0253220
67000 STEAMBOAT ROCK CITY 32 168550 6 549680 0290380 0 884090 11 259330 12 931850 0 000000 0253220
68000 STEAMBOAT ROCK CITY AG 22 240450 6 549680 0290380 0 884090 11 259330 0 000000 3003750 0253220
77000 UNION CITY 29 278530 6 549680 0290380 0 884090 11102140 10 199020 G 000000 0253220
78000 UNION CITY AG 22 083260 6 549680 0290380 0 884090 11 102140 0 000000 3003750 0253220
79000 WHITTEN CITY 33601590 6 549680 0290380 0 884090 11 102140 14 522080 0000000 0253220
80000 WHITTEN CITY AG 22 083260 6 549680 0290380 0884090 11 102140 0 000000 3 003750 0253220
Rural Districts
District Code  District Name Total Levy County A Area Schooi School Township Other
09000 ALDEN TWP ALDEN SCH 22 236120 10 189680 0290380 0 884090 9489750 1119000 0253220
12000 BUCKEYE TWP ALDEN SCH 21929210 10 199680 0290380 0 884090 9489750 0812090 0253220
13000 BUCKEYE TWP HUB RAD SCH 26 831520 10 199680 0.290380 0 884090 14 392060 0812090 0253220
24000 CLAY TWP AGWSR SCH 23 563560 10 199680 0290380 0 884090 11 259330 0676860 0253220
25000 CLAY TWP ENP SCH 26 218790 10 199680 0290380 0 884090 13 914560 0676860 0253220
42000 CONCORD TWP HUB RAD SCH 26 390640 10 198680 0290380 0 884090 14 392060 0371210 0253220
45000 CONCORD TWP NESCO SCH 22 520330 10 199680 0290380 0652490 10.753350 0371210 0253220
44000 CONCORD TWP ROLAND SCH 25 495870 10 199680 0290380 0652490 13,728880 0371210 0253220
31000 ELDORA TWP AGWSR SCH 23 550300 10 199680 0290380 0 884090 11 259330 0 663600 0253220
32000 ELDORA TWP BCLUW SCH 23 393110 10 199680 0280380 0 884090 11 102140 0663600 0253220
30000 ELDORA TWP ENP SCH 26 205530 10199680 0230380 0 884090 13 914560 0663600 0253220
17000 ELLIS TWP ENP SCH BUCKEYE FIRE 26 153510 10199680 0 290380 0 884090 13 914560 0611580 0253220
18000 ELLIS TWP HUB RAD SCH BUCKEYE FIRE 26 631010 10 199680 0290380 0 884090 14 392060 0611580 0253220
18200 ELLIS TWP HUB RAD SCH | F. FIRE 26 631010 10 198680 0290380 0 884090 14 392060 0611580 0253220
16100 ELLIS TWP | F SCH BUCKEYE FIRE 24 166900 10 199680 0290380 0884090 11927950 0611580 0253220
16000 ELLISTWPIF SCH!F FIRE 24 166900 10 199680 0290380 0884090 11 927950 0611580 0253220
01000 ETNA TWP AGWSR SCH 23 409820 10 199680 0290380 0 884090 11 258330 0523120 0253220
02000 ETNA TWP | F SCH 24 078440 10 189680 0290380 0 884090 11 927950 0523120 0253220
48000 GRANT TWP ENP SCH 25933130 10 199680 0290380 0.884090 13 914560 0391200 0253220
46000 GRANT TWP HUB RAD SCH 26 410630 10 199680 0290380 0884090 14 392060 0391200 0253220
48000 GRANT TWP NESCO SCH 22 540320 10 199680 0290380 0652490 10 753350 0391200 0253220
06000 HARDIN TWP AGWSR SCH 23 460170 10 199680 0290380 0884090 11 259330 0573470 0253220
05000 HARDIN TWP | F SCH 24 128790 10 199680 0290380 0884080 11.927950 0573470 0253220
20100 g_lI\é:EKSON TWP AGWSR SCH ELDORA 24 131240 10 199680 0290380 0884090 11 258330 1244540 0253220
20000 JACKSON TWP AGWSR SCHS R. FIRE 24 131240 10 199680 0 290380 0 884090 11 259330 1244540 0253220
21000 JACKSON TWP ENP SCH ELDORA FIRE 26 786470 10 199680 0290380 0 884090 13.914560 1.244540 0253220
21100 JACKSON TWP ENP SCHI F FIRE 26 786470 10 198680 0290380 0 884090 13 914560 1.244540 0253220
21200 JACKSON TWP ENP SCH S R FIRE 26 786470 10 199680 0290380 0 884090 13 914560 1244540 0253220
18000 JACKSON TWPIF SCH1IF FIRE 24 799860 10 199680 0290380 0884090 11 927950 1.244540 0253220
19100 JACKSON TWP IF SCHSR FIRE 24 799860 10 199680 0290380 0884090 11927950 1244540 0253220
33000 PLEASANT TWP ENP SCH ELDORA FD 25993480 10 199680 0290380 0 884090 13 914560 0451550 0253220
33500 PLEASANT TWP ENP SCH NP FD 25993480 10 199680 0280380 0884090 13 914560 0451550 0253220
34000 PLEASANT TWP HR SCH ELDORA FD 26 470980 10 199680 0290380 0 884090 14 392060 0451550 0253220
7/19/2019 4:28 PM Page 1 0of 3



Tax Rate Summary Sheet

Hardin County Taxing year 2018
Rural Districts
District Code  District Name Total Levy County A Area School School Township Other
34500 PLEASANT TWP HR SCH NP FD 26 470980 10 199680 0290380 0884090 14 392060 0451550 0253220
51000 PROVDENCE TWP BCLUW SCH 23 556020 10 199680 0290380 0884090 11 102140 0826510 0253220
50000 PROVIDENCE TWP ENP SCH 26 368440 10 199680 0290380 0884090 13 914560 0826510 0.253220
52000 PROVIDENCE TWP HUB RAD SCH 26 845940 10 199680 0290380 0 884090 14 392060 0826510 0253220
39000 SHERMAN TWP HUB RAD SCH 26 674160 10 199680 0290380 0 884090 14 392060 0654730 0253220
35000 TIPTON TWP HUB RAD SCH 26 603550 10 198680 0290380 0 884090 14 392060 0584120 0253220
55000 UNION TWP BCLUW SCH WHITTEN FD 24 020830 10 198680 0290380 0 884090 11 102140 1291320 0253220
56000 UNION TWP BCLUW UNION FD 24 020830 10 199680 0.290380 0884090 11 102140 1291320 0253220
54000 UNION TWP ENP SCH UNION FD 26 833250 10 199680 0290380 0884090 13 914560 1.291320 0253220
54500 UNION TWP ENP SCH WHITTEN FD 26 833250 10199680 0290380 0 884090 13 914560 1.291320 0253220

7/19/2019 4:28 PM

Page 2 of 3

e — T e b T



Authority Detail

Hardin County

Tax Rate Summary Sheet

Taxing year 2018

Towmehips
Tota) Levy CemNon-Own Fire/Amb Tort Lisb Cemetery/Own Twp Hall Rep Tort Lisbiity
ALDEN TWP 1119000 0607480 0001220 0375290 0.135000
BUCKEYE TWP 0812080 0067500 0.607500 0002000 0.135000
CLAY TWP 0676860 0067500 0.807500 0001860
'CONCORD TWp 0371210 0.300000 0001050 0007020 0063140
ELOORA TWP 0 663800 0.607500 0002040 0054080
ELULIS - IOWA FALLS FIRE 0811560 0012800 0.560000 0002380 00068400
ELLIS BUCKEYE FIRE 0611580 0012600 0560000 0002380 0006400
ETHNA TWP 0523120 0055250 0 464990 0002880
GRANT TWP 0391200 0023620 0351640 Q001770 0014170
HARDIN TWP 0573470 0572450 0000960
JACKSON - ELDORA FIRE 1244540 0607500 0002540 0 499500 0.135000
éIA'fEKSON IOWA FALLS 1244540 0 807500 0002540 0499500 0.135000
JACKSON -SR FIRE 1244540 0807500 0002540 0 489500 0.135000
FF.I'EIEASANT TWP ELDORA 0451550 0020810 0.428060 0002280
PLEASANT-NEW 0451550 0020810 0428360 0002280
PROVIDENCE FIRE
PROVIDENCE TWP 08268510 0065180 0607500 0002460 0016370 0.135000
SHERMAN TWP 0654730 0065310 0587730 0001680
TIPTON TWP 0584120 0036800 0491260 0002510 0053520
UNION TWP UNIQN FD 1291320 0.807500 0002400 0546450 0134870
‘F‘I'l‘i'g" TWP WHITTEN 1291320 0.607500 0002400 0546450 0134970
Chy
Total Levy Emp Benefits Ganerul Insurance Emergency Dadt. Serv Memoria) Bidg Aviation Aut Cap Projects Public Libr Owned Civic Cerfter
ACKLEY CITY 18 811220 4016430 8 100000 1135080 0270000 5039810
ALDEN CITY 19 485190 2 902260 8 100000 1441840 0270000 5 956990 0810000
BUCKEYE CITY 10232070 0.000000 8 100000 2132070 0 000000
ELDORA CITY 20.466320 5187610 8 100000 1319100 0 270000 5 589610
HUBBARD CITY 11 198670 1561500 8.100000 1267170 0 270000
IOWA FALLS CITY 17 817840 5221540 8.100000 0511650 0 270000 3 444840 0270000
NEW PROV CITY 11387810 0384220 8 100000 2813690
OWASA CITY 8 366960 0 000000 8 100000 1266960
RADCLIFFE CITY 10 646720 1183860 8 100000 1142410 0220450
ST ROCK CITY 12 831850 osinn 8 100000 2 664880 0270000 0.675000 0270000 0 135000
UNIOHN CmY 10199020 0692060 8 100000 1138960 0270000
WHITTEN CITY 14 522080 0842210 8 100000 5779870
School
Total Levy Genersl Inst Support Management Regular PPEq Voted PPEq Debt Service Piayground
AGWSR SCHOOL 11258330 8509330 0911930 0810170 0330000 0.807850
ALDEN SCHOOL 9489750 7 564030 0503220 0422500 0 330000 0.670000
BCLUW SCHOOL 11102140 82353170 0026640 1587330 0330000 0.670000 10.000000 0 135000
COLO-KRESCO 10753350 8006940 0515300 0181110 0330000 1 340000
ELDORA-N P SCH 13814560 9 740000 0 789250 1715310 0 330000 1340000
HUB/RAD SCHOOL 14 392060 9620270 0915640 0327610 0 330000 1340000 1849540
IOWA FALLS SCH 11927950 10 821900 0015250 0 290800 0320000 0 670000
ROL-STORY SCH 13 728890 9310000 0207520 0614430 0 330000 0932720 2334120
Area School
Total Levy Bords Int. Early Retire General Imsurance Plant Tot. Usb Unemglayment
VI-IAVALLEY 0884080 0 000000 0102430 0090000 0202500 0239180 0 202500 0 046490 0000980
X1 - DMACC 0652480 0042810 0080000 0202500 0096720 0 202500 0014420 0000540
County
Total Levy BRUC. T.8, COUNTY SERVICES DEBT SERVICE GEN. SUPP GENERAL BASIC PIONEER CEM. RURAL SERVICES
COUNTY CITY 6.545880 0002800 0381200 0165880 2 500000 3.500000 0 000000
COUNTY RURAL 10 199680 0.002800 0381200 0.165680 2 500000 3500000 0000000 3 650000
Asapsacr
Total Levy ASSESSOR
ASSESSOR 0 290380 0290380
Other
Total Levy Education Tort
AG EXTENSION 0253220 0 250800 0002420

APPROVED BY HARDIN COUNTY

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Chairman

Date

7/19/2019 4:28 PM

Page 3 of 3



Fireworks Permit Application

Applicant Name
Address

City

State

Zip Code

Phone Number

Email Address

Name of organization
applying for permit to
explode fireworks:

Name of person or
organization that shall be
the operator or operators
of exploding the fireworks:

List previous experience of
the operator or operators in
exploding the fireworks:

Has the operator or
operators had any training
in exploding fireworks?

If so, what has this
consisted of?

Vern Schwartz

15342 220th St.

Alden

A

50006

Vern Schwartz Family

Leon Schwartz

9 years

Yes

9 years experience



Date(s) on which the
fireworks display shall take
place:

Location at which the
fireworks shall be exploded:

City
State
Zip Code

Will any emergency medical
treatment be available at
the location of where the
fireworks will be displayed?

If so, what will this consist
of?

Will any fire protection be
available at the location of
the fireworks display?

If so, what will this consist
of?

Will you notify your local
fire department regarding
the date, time, and location
of the fireworks display?

Will any search be
conducted after the
fireworks display for
unexploded fireworks?

Will people be restricted
from the area until the
search is completed?

Will the location where the
fireworks display is

conducted be wetted down
after the fireworks display?

August 3

21649 E Ave

Alden

50006

Yes

First aid kit

Yes

30 gal portable sprayer, hydrant with hose, 28,000 gal. water in
swimming pool

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes



Will the operator and the Yes
permitee be covered by

insurance for their

fireworks display?

lowa Code Section

lowa Code Section 331.304(9) and Section 727.2, allow fireworks permits but (1)
only upon an application made in writing; (2) only to municipalities, fair
associations, amusement parks, and other organizations or groups of individuals
approved by the County Board of Supervisors; (3) and only when the fireworks
display will be handled by a competent operator.

These two statutes do not allow a County Board of Supervisors to issue a permit to
an individual person.

If your area is under burn ban on the planned date of your fireworks display, this
permit is void.

Applicant Signature Vern L. Schwartz

Date 7/22/2019

Submit Completed Application

Submit applications by United States Postal Service to:
Hardin County Board of Supervisors

1215 Edgington Avenue, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Submit completed application by fax to:
Fax: 641-939-8223

Submit completed application by email to:
Nancy Lauver, nlauver@hardincountyia.gov



1.

HARDIN COUNTY’S POLICY
FOR PUBLIC COMMENT

The “Public Comments” section of the agenda is your opportunity to address items not on
the agenda. A speaker may speak to one (1) issue per meeting for a maximum of three
(3) minutes. Official action cannot be taken by the Board at that time, but may be placed
on a future agenda or referred to the appropriate department. Keep items germane and
refrain from personal or slanderous remarks.

The public may address any item on the agenda after recognition by the Chair. State your
name, address, and group affiliation (if appropriate). You may speak one (1) time for a
maximum of three (3) minutes.

Adopted this 1st day of July, 2009.

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Johnson, Chair Erv Miller, Member

E .

Ed Bear, Member





